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NIAGARA MOHAWK POWER CORPORATION

NIAGARA é MOHAWK

300 ERIE BOULEVARD WEST
SYRACUSE, N Y 13202

June 24, 1971 e :
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Dr Peter A. Morris, D.rector ) ) ‘
Division of Reactor Licewmsing ; :
United States Atomic Energy Commisgion i
Washington, D. C. 20545 = .- 3

Dear Dr. Morris:

Re: Docket Number 50-220
Provisional Operating License DPR-17

You will recall that part of the program contained
in a spectal report dated My 10, 1970, to restore Nine S
Mile Point Nuclear Station to serviee, was a corplete
inspection of the safe-ends at the end of or during the
Jirst year of cperation folloving the o ,J'n up The
inspeciion was eompleted and we are happy to 1"2"01" that

no new z*-eZeuan: indications were deiected that would
e progreesion of the previcus problem.

Under separate cover we are sending you forty
Z

(40) copiece f:; a report entitled "Reactor Primary System
Integrity Inspections”. Included is ot only the summary
and data pertinent to safe-end ins spections, but also

-
information on pipe movements and primary system leakage
detection methods and e experience.

On the baasis of our experience dwring the pericd,

we have re-evaluated the program and ineluded the revisione
we expect to make in it.

/S/)‘ J2), /%Z 73/11

Very truly yours,

.

~ - N LA L S,

F. J. Sehneider
Viez President - Operations
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